

THE CITY OF PROVIDENCE  
STATE OF RHODE ISLAND AND PROVIDENCE PLANTATIONS

# RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL

No. 272

Approved May 11, 1965

RESOLVED, DECREED AND ORDERED,

That the defined grade of Kinfield Street from Barbara Street northerly to Route 6 Freeway Line be and is hereby changed as delineated by lines and figures in blue from "A" to "C" upon the plan and profile 033548 on-file in the Engineering Office of the Public Works Department and this day presented to the City Council.

IN CITY COUNCIL

MAY 6 - 1965

READ and PASSED

*Russell M. Boyle*  
President  
*Annant C. Bishop*  
Clerk

APPROVED

MAY 11 1965

*Joseph A. Dowley Jr.*  
MAYOR

PETITION TO THE CITY COUNCIL

TO THE HONORABLE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF PROVIDENCE:

~~The undersigned respectfully petitions your honorable body~~

The undersigned owners of the adjoining land hereby request that the grade as defined, be changed on Kinfield Street, from Barbara Street northerly to the State of Rhode Island Condemnation Line of Plat 1168.

Querceto Realty Co., Inc  
By Anthony R. Querceto  
President

CITY  
COUNCIL

MAY 7- 1964

READING  
COMMITTEE ON  
PUBLIC WORKS.....  
Clerk

THE COMMITTEE ON

PUBLIC WORKS  
.....  
Recommends

*Be Continued*

*William A. Matthews*  
Clerk

SEP 11 1964

THE COMMITTEE ON

PUBLIC WORKS  
.....  
Recommends  
"Be Continued"

*William A. Matthews*

.....  
Vice Deputy City Clerk

*Mr. Brastano, by request*

APR 17 4 33 PM '64  
DEPT. OF CITY CLERK  
PROVIDENCE, R.I.

FILED

THE CITY OF PROVIDENCE

CITY SERGEANT'S OFFICE

THIS IS TO CERTIFY, That I have caused the notice, of which a true copy is hereto annexed, to be served upon the following named persons, by handing to each of said persons, or by leaving at their last and usual place of abode in this State a true copy of said notice, to wit: KINFIELD STREET, from Barbara Street northerly to Freeway line.

Change grade  
Construct a main drain or common sewer at  
the expense of the abutting owners.

<u>Plat</u>	<u>Lot</u>	<u>Name and Address</u>	
114	402	Raffaele Castaldi & wf. Atelina 151 Barbara Street, Providence	
"	288	" " " "	
"	289	Joseph L. Martino 67 Wallace Street, Providence	<i>aye</i>
"	290	" " "	
"	291	" " "	
"	292	" " "	
"	293	" " "	
"	294	" " "	
"	295	Thomas Santanelli & wf. Adeline 78 Kinfield Street, Providence	
113	31	Mary E. Carmody 126 Pawtuxet Avenue, Cranston	
"	32	Alfred G. Porter & wf. Mildred R. & James Scituate Avenue, Johnston	Kartley
"	33	Archibald Scott 186 Montgomery Avenue, Cranston	
"	34	" "	
"	35	✓ Anthony R. Querceto 14 Brentwood Dr., Johnston	<i>aye</i>
"	36	Agnes T. Cassels 19 Rockingham St., Providence	
"	37	✓ Alice Beaumont 166 Ophelia Street, Providence	
"	38	✓ Richard J. Midgley & wf. Laura 147 Barbara Street, Providence	

Date

10/21/64

*Harry A. Roman*  
*Dep City Srgt*

THE CITY OF PROVIDENCE  
STATE OF RHODE ISLAND AND PROVIDENCE PLANTATIONS

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL

No. 273

Approved May 11, 1965

RESOLVED, DECREED AND ORDERED

THAT the grade of Bissell Street from Stamford Avenue to Elmwood Avenue be defined as delineated upon the plan and profile 062686 on file in the Engineering Office of the Public Works Department and this day presented to the City Council.

IN CITY COUNCIL

MAY 6 - 1965

READ and PASSED

*Russell J. Doyle*  
President  
*Vincent Desjardis*  
Clerk

APPROVED

MAY 11 1965

*Joseph A. Rowley, Jr.*  
MAYOR

**CITY OF PROVIDENCE**  
STATE OF RHODE ISLAND AND PROVIDENCE PLANTATIONS

**PETITION TO THE CITY COUNCIL**

TO THE HONORABLE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF PROVIDENCE:

The undersigned owners of the adjoining land hereby request that a grade be defined for

BISSELL street, from STAMFORD AVE street, to ELMWOOD AVE street.

*Gabriel Loring*  
128 Massachusetts Ave  
Providence

*Harold B. Jacobson*  
1220 Elmwood Ave  
Providence, R.I.

**THE COMMITTEE ON  
PUBLIC WORKS**

RECOMMENDS \* FEB 12 1965  
William A. Matthews T-0-130 (in hand)

FIRST READING  
 REFERRED TO COMMITTEE ON  
 PUBLIC WORKS

Winifred Lapiro, CLERK

NOV 4 10 35 AM '64

10

THE CITY OF PROVIDENCE  
STATE OF RHODE ISLAND AND PROVIDENCE PLANTATIONS

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL

No. 274

Approved May 11, 1965

RESOLVED, DECREED AND ORDERED

THAT the portion of Bissell Street from Stamford Avenue to Elmwood Avenue which has been conveyed to the City of Providence for highway purposes by deeds duly acknowledged and recorded is hereby declared a public highway to be repaired at the expense of the City and the remaining portion of Bissell Street from Stamford Avenue to Elmwood Avenue is hereby established as a public highway pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 1549 of the Public Laws of 1917.

IN CITY COUNCIL

MAY 6 - 1965

READ and PASSED

*Samuel W. Boyle*  
President  
*William A. Borgia*  
Clerk

APPROVED

MAY 11 1965

*Joseph A. Poorley Jr.*  
MAYOR



CITY OF PROVIDENCE  
STATE OF RHODE ISLAND AND PROVIDENCE PLANTATIONS

PETITION TO THE CITY COUNCIL

TO THE HONORABLE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF PROVIDENCE:

The undersigned owners of the adjoining land hereby petitions the Mayor and City Council  
to lay out BISSELL street, from STAMFORD <sup>AVE</sup> street, to  
ELMWOOD <sup>AVE</sup> street, as a public highway.

*Labash Lauring*  
128 Narragansett Ave.  
Providence

*Harold B. Jacobie*  
1220 Elmwood Ave  
Prov, R. I.

IN CITY  
COUNCIL

1 / 12 1964

FIRST READING  
REFERRED TO COMMITTEE ON  
PUBLIC WORKS

*Wincent Vesperas*, CLERK

THE COMMITTEE ON

PUBLIC WORKS

.....  
Recommends " To FEB 12 1965  
Page - continued

*William A. Matthews*

.....  
First Deputy City Clerk

PROVIDENCE  
RECEIVED  
FEB 12 1965

49, W 56 01 P AM

1965 FEB 12

THE CITY OF PROVIDENCE  
STATE OF RHODE ISLAND AND PROVIDENCE PLANTATIONS

# RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL

No. 275

Approved May 11, 1965

RESOLVED, DECREED AND ORDERED

THAT the Director of Public Works is hereby directed to cause Bissell Street from Stamford Avenue to Elmwood Avenue to be brought to the established or defined grade at the expense of the abutting owners thereof.

IN CITY COUNCIL

MAY 6 - 1965

READ and PASSED

*Russell Boyle*  
President  
*Vincent C. Borgia*  
Clerk

APPROVED

MAY 11 1965

*Joseph A. Boyle Jr.*  
MAYOR

**CITY OF PROVIDENCE**  
STATE OF RHODE ISLAND AND PROVIDENCE PLANTATIONS

**PETITION TO THE CITY COUNCIL**

**TO THE HONORABLE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF PROVIDENCE:**

*The undersigned owners of the adjoining land hereby petitions the Mayor and City Council*

to bring to the established or defined grade, at the expense of the abutting owners,

*BISSELL* street, from *STAMFORD* <sup>*AVE*</sup> street, to *ELMWOOD* <sup>*AVE*</sup> street.

*Harold Lauring*  
*128 Narragansett Ave.*  
*Providence*

*Harold B. Jacobson*  
*1220 Elmwood Ave.*  
*Providence, R. I.*

IN CITY  
COUNCIL

1 / 13 1964

FIRST READING  
REFERRED TO COMMITTEE ON  
PUBLIC WORKS.....

*Therese Vesper*, CLERK

THE COMMITTEE ON

PUBLIC WORKS..... FEB 12 1965  
Recommends *to be continued*

*William A. Matthews*

First Deputy

CITY ENGINEER  
DEPT. 10  
CLERK

19. AM 9C 01 h AMN

67713

THE CITY OF PROVIDENCE  
STATE OF RHODE ISLAND AND PROVIDENCE PLANTATIONS

# RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL

No. 276

Approved May 11, 1965

RESOLVED, DECREED AND ORDERED

THAT the curbing be set on Bissell  
Street from Stamford Avenue to Elmwood Avenue.

IN CITY COUNCIL

MAY 6 - 1965

READ and PASSED

*Samuel M. ...*  
President  
*Wm. ...*  
Clerk

APPROVED

MAY 11 1965

*Joseph A. ...*  
MAYOR

**CITY OF PROVIDENCE**  
STATE OF RHODE ISLAND AND PROVIDENCE PLANTATIONS  
**PETITION TO THE CITY COUNCIL**

**TO THE HONORABLE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF PROVIDENCE:**

The undersigned owners of the adjoining land hereby petition the Mayor and City Council  
to cause curbstones to be set and the gutters to be paved on BISSELL street,  
from STAMFORD AVE. street, to ELMWOOD AVE. street.

*Robert R. Laurien*  
128 Narragansett Ave.  
Providence

*Harold B. Jacobson*  
1220 Elmwood Ave  
Providence, R. I.

IN CITY  
COUNCIL

THE COMMITTEE ON

PUBLIC WORKS

.....FEB 12 1965

Recommends To be continued

1 1 13 1964

FIRST READING

REFERRED TO COMMITTEE ON  
PUBLIC WORKS

Unanimous Decision, Clerk

William A. Matthews

First Deputy City Clerk

Clerk

DEPT. OF CITY CLERK  
PROVIDENCE, R.I.

49. AM 9C 01 P MON

67761

Means getting out the books by the



THE CITY OF PROVIDENCE  
STATE OF RHODE ISLAND AND PROVIDENCE PLANTATIONS

# RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL

No. 277

Approved May 11, 1965

RESOLVED

THAT the Director of Public Works be and he is hereby directed to cause a main drain or common sewer to be constructed in Virginia Lane from Douglas Avenue to the easterly line of Glasgow Street.

IN CITY COUNCIL

MAY 6 - 1965

READ and PASSED

*Russell J. Boyle*  
President  
*Vincent Cespeia*  
Clerk

APPROVED

MAY 11 1965

*Joseph A. Rowley*  
MAYOR

# PETITION TO THE CITY COUNCIL

TO THE HONORABLE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF PROVIDENCE:

The undersigned owners of the adjoining land hereby respectfully petition your honorable body to cause a main drain or common sewer to be built in Virginia Lane ~~street~~ from Douglas Avenue ~~street~~, to easterly line of Glasgow street.

*Anthony A. B. Boeckis 12 Virginia Lane J. 1-3179*

RECEIVED THE CITY OF MEMPHIS

APPROVED BY THE CITY CLERK

FOR THE CITY OF MEMPHIS

FOR THE CITY OF MEMPHIS

FOR THE CITY OF MEMPHIS

IN CITY  
COUNCIL

DEC 3 - 1964

FIRST READING  
REFERRED TO COMMITTEE ON  
PUBLIC WORKS

Wesley D. Taylor, CLERK

THE COMMITTEE ON

PUBLIC WORKS.....  
Recommendations.....  
FEB 12 1965  
"To be continued"  
William A. Matthews  
First Deputy City Clerk

Memorandum and Draft, by request

THE CITY OF PROVIDENCE  
STATE OF RHODE ISLAND AND PROVIDENCE PLANTATIONS

# RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL

No. 278

Approved May 11, 1965

RESOLVED, DECREED AND ORDERED

THAT the grade of Virginia Lane from Douglas Avenue to the easterly line of Glasgow Street be defined as delineated upon the plan and profile 049063 on file in the Engineering Office of the Public Works Department and this day presented to the City Council.

IN CITY COUNCIL

MAY 6 - 1965

READ and PASSED

*Russell J. Bohl*  
President  
*Annunzio Caspici*  
Clerk

APPROVED

MAY 11 1965

*Joseph A. Donley Jr.*  
MAYOR

**CITY OF PROVIDENCE**  
STATE OF RHODE ISLAND AND PROVIDENCE PLANTATIONS

**PETITION TO THE CITY COUNCIL**

TO THE HONORABLE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF PROVIDENCE:

*The undersigned owners of the adjoining land hereby request that a grade be defined for*

Virginia Lane ~~street~~ from Douglas Avenue ~~street~~ to easterly line of ~~street~~  
Glasgow Street

*Anthony M. B. Peckham 12 Virginia Lane Jan. 1-3179*

IN CITY  
COUNCIL

DEC 3 - 1964

FIRST READING  
... TO COMMITTEE ON  
PUBLIC WORKS

... Clerk

THE COMMITTEE ON

PUBLIC WORKS  
Recommendations " FEB 12 1965

William S. Matthews To be confirmed "

... Clerk

Minor Action and Info by request

THE CITY OF PROVIDENCE  
STATE OF RHODE ISLAND AND PROVIDENCE PLANTATIONS

# RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL

No. 279

Approved May 11, 1965

RESOLVED, DECREED AND ORDERED

THAT the portion of Virginia Lane from Douglas Avenue to the easterly line of Glasgow Street which has been conveyed to the City of Providence for highway purposes by deeds duly acknowledged and recorded is hereby declared a public highway to be repaired at the expense of the City and the remaining portion of Virginia Lane from Douglas Avenue to the easterly line of Glasgow Street is hereby established as a public highway pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 1549 of the Public Laws of 1917.

IN CITY COUNCIL

MAY 6 - 1965

READ and PASSED

*Russell Doyle*  
President  
*William C. Bishop*  
Clerk

APPROVED

MAY 11 1965

*Joseph A. Porley Jr.*  
MAYOR

**CITY OF PROVIDENCE**  
STATE OF RHODE ISLAND AND PROVIDENCE PLANTATIONS

**PETITION TO THE CITY COUNCIL**

**TO THE HONORABLE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF PROVIDENCE:**

*The undersigned owners of the adjoining land hereby petitions the Mayor and City Council*  
to lay out Virginia Lane ~~street~~ from Douglas Avenue ~~street~~ to  
easterly line of Glasgow ~~street~~, as a public highway. *Je 1-3179*

*Anthony A. B. Rocha*

*12 Virginia Lane*



IN CITY  
COUNCIL

DEC 3 - 1964

FIRST READING

REFERRED TO COMMITTEE ON

~~FINANCE AND BUDGET~~ PUBLIC WORKS

*Business Supplies*, CLERK

THE COMMITTEE ON

PUBLIC WORKS

Recommendations

FEB 12 1965

"70-1300 continued"

*William A. Matthews*

First Deputy City Clerk

*Memo retained and Draft, by request*

THE CITY OF PROVIDENCE  
STATE OF RHODE ISLAND AND PROVIDENCE PLANTATIONS

# RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL

No. 280

Approved May 11, 1965

RESOLVED, DECREED AND ORDERED

THAT the Director of Public Works is hereby directed to cause Virginia Lane from Douglas Avenue to the easterly line of Glasgow Street to be brought to the established or defined grade at the expense of the abutting owners thereof.

IN CITY COUNCIL

MAY 6 - 1965

READ and PASSED

*Russell J. Doyle*  
President  
*Annunzio Chieffo*  
Clerk

APPROVED

MAY 11 1965

*Joseph A. Dowley Jr.*  
MAYOR

**CITY OF PROVIDENCE**  
STATE OF RHODE ISLAND AND PROVIDENCE PLANTATIONS

**PETITION TO THE CITY COUNCIL**

**TO THE HONORABLE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF PROVIDENCE:**

*The undersigned owners of the adjoining land hereby petition the Mayor and City Council*

to bring to the established or defined grade, at the expense of the abutting owners,

Virginia Lane ~~xxxxx~~ from Douglas Avenue ~~xxxxx~~ to easterly line of ~~street~~.  
Glasgow Street

*Anthony A. B. Rocchio 12 Virginia Lane Ja 1-3179*

IN CITY  
COUNCIL

DEC 3 - 1984

FIRST READING  
TO COMMITTEE ON  
PUBLIC WORKS.....

*James L. Davis*, CLERK

THE COMMITTEE ON

PUBLIC WORKS.....  
Recommendations

*William A. Matthews*

First Deputy City Clerk.....

FEB 12 1985  
To be continued

*James Beavis and Brett, by request*

THE CITY OF PROVIDENCE  
STATE OF RHODE ISLAND AND PROVIDENCE PLANTATIONS

# RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL

No. 281

Approved May 11, 1965

RESOLVED, DECREED AND ORDERED

THAT the curbing be set on Virginia Lane from  
Douglas Avenue to the easterly line of Glasgow Street.

IN CITY COUNCIL

MAY 6 - 1965

READ and PASSED

*Richard A. Boyd*  
President  
*William B. Smith*  
Clerk

APPROVED

MAY 11 1965

*Joseph A. Forney*  
MAYOR

**CITY OF PROVIDENCE**  
STATE OF RHODE ISLAND AND PROVIDENCE PLANTATIONS  
**PETITION TO THE CITY COUNCIL**

TO THE HONORABLE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF PROVIDENCE:

The undersigned owners of the adjoining land hereby petition the Mayor and City Council  
to cause curbstones to be set and the gutters to be paved on Virginia Lane ~~street~~,  
from Douglas Avenue ~~street~~ to easterly line of ~~street~~.  
Glasgow Street

*Anthony A. B. Beechie 12 Virginia Lane Jr 1-3179*

IN CITY  
COUNCIL

DEC 3 - 1964

FIRST READING  
PUBLIC WORKS

*Ernest Lopez*  
Clerk

THE COMMITTEE ON

PUBLIC WORKS  
Recommendations  
FEB 12 1965  
To - 60. continue

*William A. Matthews*  
Clerk  
First Deputy City Clerk

*Memorandum to the City Council  
Re: Public Works Committee  
Recommendations  
FEB 12 1965  
To - 60. continue*